TO: Honorable Mayor and Council

FROM: Kenneth McLaughlin, Chief of Police \0’\
VIA: Carol S. Houck, Town Manager
SUBJECT: Monthly Update for the Public Safety Department as of March 31, 2022

Calls for Service — Summary
e See attached data report.
e Five (5) responses were recorded in the Town of Millville,

Volunteer Unit
® The Volunteer Unit logged 175 hours of service in March 2022.

Monthly Police Training Summary
e NCIC/NLETS & Level 3 Security Recertification (Alava)
e Community Policing (All officers)
e Power Line Safety (All officers)
e Tactical Patrol Officer 2 (Bradshaw, Harrington, McLaughlin, Watkins)
e ClIS Local Agency Security Officer (Carter)
e Penn State Police Supervisor Training (Alava, Caselli, Dalton)
e Vehicle Interdiction (Bradshaw, Harrington, McLaughlin, Watkins)

Community Policing Initiatives
e Senior Check-In
e House Checks
® Business Checks
e Drug Take-Back
e Special Olympics

Miscellaneous

e Staff presented a child safety program to members of the Lord Baltimore School PTO.

e Staff met with representatives of the South Coastal Village Volunteers.

e Staff provided support to Milton PD for the St. Paddy’s Day Parade.

o Staff attended the Attack Addiction Meeting.

e Staff assisted the MVFC with emergency operations planning and training.

e OVPD was awarded Accreditation by the Delaware Police Accreditation Commission.

e Sergeant Carter worked with state officials to re-configure both the town and the police
department’s computer network to guard against malicious cyber threats.

e Staff completed routine maintenance to speed radar signs.

e Staff assisted the Planning and BOA meetings with video live streaming and recording.

e Staff completed upgrades to the building security access system.
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